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September 26, 2019

Karl Nyquist

Prowers Aggregate Operators, LLC
7991 Shaffer Parkway, Suite 200
Littleton, CO 80127

Re: West Farm Pit, Permit No. M-2008-078, Approval of Technical Revision No. 5 (TR-5)
Mr. Nyquist:

On September 26, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved your
Technical Revision No. 5 application (TR-5) submitted to the Division on June 21, 2019, addressing the
following:

Addition of an overland conveyor system and revision of the required financial warranty to reflect
the reclamation of the conveyor system.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 5 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit
No. M-2008-078. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-2008-078 remain in full force
and effect.

If the revised bond amount exceeds the bond amount currently held (see below), please submit the
additional required bond. The revision will not be final until the bond is approved by the Division.

Bond Amount Held: $1,849,793.00
Revised Bond Amount: $1,881,294.00
Additional Bond Required:  $31,501.00

For questions regarding submittal of the financial warranty, please contact Gabriel Benvenuti by telephone
at 303-866-3567, ext. 8148, or by email at gabriel.benvenuti@state.co.us.

For any other questions, you may contact me by telephone at 303-866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
Cuwr Cichtrger
Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist
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Cc: Todd Yee
J&T Consulting, Inc.
305 Denver Ave., Suite D
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

Gabriel Benvenuti, DRMS
Michael Cunningham, DRMS



